

# Stratham Soccer Board

Agenda, Notes, and Action Items June 21, 2021

## Attendees:

Soccer Board (role)		Stratham Rec Dept
Sean Kotkowski (President)	Heather Bolduc (At Large)	Cantrece Forest
Pat Sturtevant (Vice President)	Josh Johnson (At large)	Seth Hickey
Mark Phelps (At Large)		
Mike Lee (At Large)		Other

## Meeting opened at

This meeting will be held in person at the Municipal Center at 7:00 PM.

## Agenda

### Housekeeping:

- Attendance-
- Treasury Report - Opening Balance-
- Meeting in person-
- Next month's meeting date

### Unfinished Business:

1. Spring Soccer 2021
  - a. Registration Update (players and coaches)~60 players, plenty of coaching except ½ boys, Sean to email ½ boys families and to email all fall participants about registration closing.
2. 2021 Season Planning- **This was held off until June meeting**
  - a. 2020 Modifications we should keep?
    - i. All soccer at Steven's Field-
    - ii. Stratham only
    - iii. Reversible jerseys
    - iv. Staggered times
    - v. Age groupings shift
  - b. Evaluations and Team Selections for 2021 season
  - c. Budget
  - d. Coaching philosophy-How do we develop this culture?

### New Business:

1. Stevens family recognition-Sean presented the idea of recognizing the Stevens family through the soccer program. More details to come next month. Please be thinking of ways to recognize the family. For example, end of season awards, scholarships, etc.

Next meeting is scheduled for Monday,